

Feb 19, 1962

Dr. Farber opened first meeting of semester by reading rules for operation - these rules must be obeyed if we are to continue as club. Two dollar operation fee per semester - This semester will include summer school. Elections were then held for Pres - Jim Oberbaum R4M3  
Vice pres - Barry Diamond - R4K0J  
Sec. Treas - Gayle Bauer - W4UCOK  
Activities Man. Ric Albit - R4T.T.T.

Jim made announcement concerning teletype machine - it is now workable. Barry brought up the quest. of the old equipment under table in shack - do some thing with it. Enq. fair sometime end of March - suggested that form committee to formulate ideas for fair.

Ric - chairman  
Chuck Barry  
Jim

Possibility of Civil Defense exercise in future - local + university wide. + state wide

decided to buy envelope with window  
moued + seconded to buy ribbon stamp with name + address on

Gator Am. Bad. Club  
U. of Fla.  
Rm 525 E + I Building  
Gainesville, Fla.

Dues Feb 19, 1962

William Chanis - \$2 -  
 Ernie Kluft - \$2 -  
 Chuck Kurvin - \$2 -  
 Cecil Ellington \$200 =  
 Max Robinson 2.  
 Eric Clark \$200 -  
 Richard C. Albany 200 -  
 Arvin Lyon 200 -  
~~Steve Rosenthal 200~~  
~~Larry Martin 200~~  
 Carly Diamond \$200  
 Jim Olivenbaum \$200  
 Tom -

\$20

Bew Parks \$200  
 Vic Du Bois 200  
 Gayle Bauer 200

Deposit \$0  
 Envelopes etc - \$4

Log books - 3.09 ] -  
 Stamps 52 ] -  
 R.S. } 3.76 /  
 + envel - }  
 Stamp 100 /  
 Jani - 5.00 - Jani  
 Doughnuts-etc - 500  
 head phone 4.95

309  
 52  
 12  
 ---  
 373  
 500

Flowers - 3.

Penton, James R - 200  
 Bill Clee - 200

John Garcia - 200 - R4 YCW  
 Jan Carson - 200  
 Ron Barrett - 200 - R4 GFT

X-mitter - 25.00 - D.R. Farber  
 Telephone bill - 16.48

Nov 5, 1962

Meeting called to order by Pres. Jim Oliver  
Meets reads corrected & Treas. report  
\$ 81. in bank after expenses - Q.S.L.  
then passed around - letter read  
inviting us to join a association  
of Calligate Amat. Stations - it  
was decided to send in the questionnaire  
& see what happens. A discussion  
of serving refreshments at meetings &  
programs during meetings. <sup>nothing was decided</sup> A discussion  
of <sup>our</sup> project for <sup>3</sup> <sup>sign up with the</sup> <sup>follow</sup> <sup>3</sup> <sup>days</sup> working -  
24 hrs a day - name tags  
list of operators - starts noon Friday -  
12 Sunday - to relay traffic (March  
22, 23, 24 - sign up on list -

Operating note - leave Council road on  
- head phones - motion - made to buy

Motion - max 700 ear phones -  
passed - A discussion of joining A.R.L.C.

It was then decided to see if  
we have the required 5190  
memberships in order to join -

Nov 5, 1962 - Meeting closed

March 20, 1962

Meeting called to order by Pres.  
Juni - meet's needs approved  
as read - Discussion for fair  
have to sign up on list - have  
to have list of names if going  
to be in building after 11: up to  
6 am - Suggestion to have  
refreshments Sunday afternoon  
after fair - discussion followed  
Motion made & seconded to  
have party at 1:00 o'clock - pass  
Coke & donuts -

Fair:

posters - Chuck in charge -  
Traffic met nets over weekend  
get rid of some traffic that way -  
have suggested texts to  
facilitate sending -  
Arrange by state  
Explanation concerning message  
sending  
Explanation of how to make out  
traffic blanks

April 2, 1961

Meeting called to order  
by Pres Jim. Min.  
read & approved as read.  
We have handled  
more traffic this  
month than other time during  
the year.

Traffic

Total 356 - for month made  
B.F.L.

Be sure to fill out traffic blanks  
when send it - this is extremely  
important to have a record of it.

Was suggested to have the  
radio gram blanks made up  
without the W4DFU - & brought  
up to date - Limit messages to

15 words - have sample form  
put up on bulletin board so  
those who don't know how to  
make it out can see it - Have  
name put on so can see who sent  
it. Have 1000 printed.

Be sure to fill out log correctly - with  
frequencies - mode of operation etc  
as required by FCC. Check log  
before you operate -

Any one attend to Mr. Hamel  
<sup>was to speak</sup> ~~at~~ at Gannett Ave. Society  
<sup>at school auditorium</sup> tomorrow night 8 p.m. All those  
interested in going met at shack at  
7:30 -

Official Bulletin from FCC -  
Shelton put ~~on~~ on list of  
countries prohibited working  
will be posted so can check.  
Post list of names

of active members, nets,  
frequencies  
Messages passed to people in this  
area - ~~sent~~ put in envelope  
& send as soon as possible  
central place to put messages to be  
sent - put under conal road  
All traffic from fair sent by  
Monday after fair - only 2 returned  
as undeliverable

~~Home:~~  
Check rigs for possibilities of  
2nd harmonics - outside have  
bands - Received message 3rd  
official observers reports that  
then before - have to be  
~~more careful~~  
Go over instructions for rigs

Move to again

April 16, 1962

Meeting called to order by Pres.  
fin. Minutes read, corrected + approved  
as corrected.

Under old bus -

Fill out log correctly!  
still not being done  
message # - new sheet  
in log book starts with 300  
message blanks as of yet  
haven't been gotten - should  
be ready soon

Dr. Farber - keep room  
clean!! if leave them there  
at least put in drawer

early bus  
w45cs.

W4ATA

it was announced that  
See Gariss is home from  
hospital + would be nice if  
some of us could go out + see him  
Under New Bus

Dr. Farber is famous!  
in state

Ricks 2 meter <sup>UHF</sup> transmitter is  
now workable

Tap Cab companies - have to change  
over to narrow band F.M. 2 meters -  
we might be able to get a hold of  
some equipment free

Gamsville Auto Society also  
has an old police rig 2 meters F.M.  
about 40-50 watt - could buy  
it for about \$20-30 including  
commission - would have  
much more power than a Tap  
Cab radio

<sup>Electrical Department</sup>  
The University also has a lot  
of such rigs in equipment  
trucks

discussion of Civil Defense operation  
with

~~that~~ a motion made & 2<sup>nd</sup> ed  
& passed to appoint committee to look in  
the above possibilities -

try and get for less than  
\$25 - \$25 appropriated to buy  
whatever Dr. Farber feels best.

Dr. Farber would also like  
request or demands a circuit diagram  
of all modifications made  
in equipment.

Civil going to Orlando Ham Fest  
May 4, 5, 6 - all interested in  
going contact him -

Meeting adjourned



May 7, 1962

meeting called to order by Pres. Jim.  
minutes read + approved and read -  
Treas. report - now have 34.92.

Rick - report on new rig - now  
on the air -

circuit diagrams obtained to  
alter rig. - modifications are almost  
complete. - have to build control center  
with provisions for <sup>ground plane antenna</sup> speaker set.

anyone who has had experience w  
working with 2 meter rigs - see Rick -  
see Bill Wells about getting mike now.

Rick - asked for someone to check  
into morning net - is the only net  
not meeting. Fla. Phone Traffic  
net 39.45 - K.C. 7 a.m. daily.

discussion of affiliation with  
MARS - at least 3 members be  
MARS members + club sponsor  
be affiliated - not quite sure  
this is right - have been member  
twice in past - <sup>and been</sup> dropped.

Rick reported on Orlando Ham  
Fest - extended congratulations  
to us received from several people  
at fest.

We will be net control on  
teletype net - tonight - if wish to  
see us in action

Discussion of participation  
in orientation week - program  
those who will be here  
saw week early  
Barry  
Cecil  
Sept 3, 1962

Jim  
Discussion of 2 way communication

Dr. Farber - donate 100 M.C. - to be converted  
if promise to do so efficiently - to  
to used during this time

Discussion of concerning a re-processor  
ator unit for teletype - have one down  
stairs - borrow for summer

Long discussion on neatness &  
appearance of shaft -

SEMESTER I 1962/63

Sept 17, 1962

Meeting called to order at 2000 by Dr. Farber  
Dr. Farber read rules of Club  
Elections were held

Larry Martin	WA4COE	pres
Vic Dubois	K4SHB	V.P.
Sam Carson	WA4HWI	sec. - Treas
Cecil Ellington	K4RZO	act. mon.

Meeting turned over to new pres  
Adjourned at 2040

Oct 1, 1962

meeting called to order at 8:00 PM  
Bill Martin a new member was introduced  
money was appropriated for receipt book and  
stamps

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 PM

Oct 15, 1962

meeting called to order by Larry Martin at 2010  
Larry ~~she~~ talked about meeting nets,  
Dr Farber asked for instructions for novice  
rig (PX-20) and teletype.  
meeting adjourned at 2015